Minden Branch:

1625 Ubrary Lane
Minden, NV 89423 |
P:775.782.9841 -4 P:775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 Douglas County BPublic Library F:775.588.6464

P.0. Box 337 « Minden, NV 89423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

REVISED 2/22/23
* Added agenda item 6 iii. - Rotary Club of Minden, NV - READing Paws Scholarship *

February 22, 2023

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
February 28, 2023 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden,
NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a pubiic hearing is not legally required.

Pubiic Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduied for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. FEor possible action. Discussion on approvai of the minutes of the January 24, 2023
regular meeting.



4, Consent Calendar,
items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion uniess puiled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are puiled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.

a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. January 2023
ii. February 2023

5. Eor possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary
and Gift Fund summary.

a. 1/31/2023

6. For possible action. Discussion and review of Library Grant Summary Report.
a. Grant Appiications
i. Summer Reading Programming and Prizes, Walmart
ii. Ty Beanies and Plushes for READing Paws and Reading Programs, Ty
Corporation
*ii. Rotary Club of Minden, NV - READing Paws Scholarship

b. Grant Awards
i. None at this time

c. Awarded Grants Update
i. Rotary Club of Minden, NV
iil. Nevada State Library, Federal 2022 LSTA Grant-in-Aid Award

7. For possible action. Discussion of the State Library's oniine training for Nevada Library
Trustees, including setting an expectation Trustees, who have not already completed
the training, will do so within 90 days.

8. For possible action. Discussion on the reclassification of one Library Supervisor
position to Assistant Director, inciuding approving a revision to the Douglas County
Public Library organizational chart.

9. For possible action. Discussion and update on the Fiscal Year 23-24 tentative Library
budget, including suppiemental requests.

10.For possible action. Discussion on Library Capital improvement Projects based on
Fiscal Year 22-23 adjusted open fund balance augmentations, including but not limited
to authorizing the expenditure of funds for remodeling of restrooms and painting of the
building, consistent with the County's Purchasing Policy. The purchasing policy dictates
the type of bidding which needs to occur based on the dollar amount.

11.For discussion only. Update on the October Friends of the Library Fundraising Gala and
the incorporation of the Tiny Art Show as part of the fundraising activities.



12 For possible action. Discussion and update on the carpet replacement, including
rescheduiing the March 28, 2023 Library Board of Trustee’s meeting as it conflicts with
the carpet installation.

13.Eor possible action. Discussion on revising the Lake Tahoe branch hours, including
closing one hour during lunch, due to staffing/scheduling concerns.

14.For discussion oniy. Director's monthiy report on library operations and statistical report
from staff.

15.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

16.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV,
https://library.douglascountynv.gov

Douglas County website,

h

State of Nevada website, https://n g; ice.nv gg

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or

at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the supporting
materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hailam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

vhall las.lib.nv.

Reasonabie efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting, Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before February 28, 2023 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the months of March. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 3/13/23 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
January 24, 2023

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Bonnie Rogers, Vice Chairperson Starla Doughty,
Trustees Robert Conner, Theresa DeGraffenreid, Kimberly Estee

Library Staff: Library Director Timothy DeGhelder; Library Supervisors Laura Treinen, Holly
Traxler; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory

Absent: Library Supervisor Vanna Bells

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:03 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Library Director Timothy DeGhelder asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson, President of the ! riends of the Library welcomed the new board members and
thanked them for volunteering to do this job. She commented that the library has a new strategic
plan that is already in place and it has a lot of great things in it and she stated the new members
will enjoy working with Tim, Bonnie and Starla.

There being no further public comment; public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR 2023. [Action]

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Starla Doughty made a motion to nominate Trustee Bonnie Rogers for Chair. Trustee
Theresa DeGraffenreid made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote. Trustee Rogers made a motion to nominate Trustee Doughty for
Vice Chair. Trustee DeGraffenreid made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-
0 vote.

At this time introductions were made by the new board members, Trustees Robert Conner,
Theresa DeGraffenreid and Kimberly Estee as well as staff, Library Supervisors Holly Traxler



and Laura Treinen, Library Director Tim DeGhelder, Administrative Services Manager Veronica
Hallam and Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory.

Chairperson Rogers explained to the new members that this board is responsible for overseeing
the management of the library and has a fiduciary responsibility on the expenditures of funds and
noted that this board doesn’t get into the day to day operations of the library. She stated that the
county funds the library and a few years back the board passed a resolution that states the board
follow county policies and procedures in finance, personnel and everything else but that the
board sets up their own internal policies for operating the library.

3. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Starla Doughty made a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee DeGraffenreid
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously. with a 5-0
vote,

4. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 29, 2022
REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Doughty made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 29, 2022
regular meeting. Trustee Kinibetly Estee made a second. There being no public comment, the
motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR.
a. APPROVAL OF GIFT FUND CLAIMS
i.. November 2022

i1. December 2022
iii. » January 2023

*Baker & Taylor. 2% Wednesday Book Group PO0093 $317.75
Do Co Procurement Program Items to display from the Redbubble

Merchandise store 04305 $103.56
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Science Club; gift cards for

Employee Recognition 04311 $98.00
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Adult Crafters’ Club 04312 $153.85



*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Gingerbread House
Decorating; items for Tahoe Chamber’s

Holiday Tree Lane 04313 $251.73
Petty Cash Space heater for Director’s Office 04324 $22.99
DoCo Procurement Program Items for The Council Meeting 04335 $40.36
DoCo Procurement Program Supplies for Science Club 04336 $19.22
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Gingerbread House

Decorating 04337 $3.54
DoCo Procurement Program Supplies for book repair machine 4338 $31.26
*Baker & Taylor DLT Book Club PO0093 $572.66
Amazon Supplies for storytime crafting;

Material for Dungeons & Dragons 04341 513226

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Robert Conner made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Vice Chairperson

Doughty made a second. There being.no public comment, the mo'ion carried unanimously with
a 5-0 vote.

6. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT
SUMMARY AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY.

a, 11/30/2022
b. 12/31/2022

Director DeGhelder explained the budget summary report to the board and the board’s
responsibility to review and report back with any questions or concerns. Chairperson Rogers
asked about the. computer systems line item and what that is budgeted for and Tim explained that
that budget is used for countywide computer system software needed for required department
processing;and submission. Trustee DeGraffenreid inquired about the cellular phones line item
and Tim informed the board that only himself and library supervisors have county issued cell
phones used for library business only. If business is conducted using a personal cell phone, a
stipend can be provided. Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory noted that there is a county
policy on cell phones, county issued and stipend, and any business conducted on a county issued
phone and a personal stipend phone is public record.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Estee made a motion to approve the budget performance report. There being no public

comment, Vice Chairperson Doughty made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a
5-0 vote.




7. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF LIBRARY GRANT SUMMARY REPORT. [Action]

a. Grant Applications

i. American Library Association, Libraries Transform Communities
Engagement Grant
ii. W K Kellogg Foundation
iii. ProQuest/Clarivate
iv. Dollar General

v. CostCo
vi. Walmart
vii. Target

viii, Other possible foundations

Director DeGhelder explained the grant process to the board and!stated that they will be updated
on any grant funds that the library is seeking. The library will be very transparent and will
present to the board who the library is pursuing grants from, how much and‘what the grant funds
will be used for. The board will receive updates on the progress of the grants awarded to the
library. They will learn of any grants applied for and denied as well, ‘Tim noted that grant
information moving forward will be a routine line item on the agenda and the board will approve
all grants before they are applied for. Trustee Estee asked if therelis a grant writer for the county
and Tim answered no and noted that staff writes their own'grants. He stated that the library is
developing a grants committee and that committee will:work together to apply for grants when a
grant opportunity arises. Vice Chairperson Doughty asked'if Tim would accept outside help from
a board member who has the experienceiand Tim answered yes and that if a board member has
an interest in a particular field that is related to the gran, for example the library is seeking funds
to add country music to the collection and a board member has a background in country music
that member would be a good fit (o/help write the grant.

b. Grant Awards

i. “Rotary Club of Minden, NV
ii. Nevada State Library, Federal 2022 LSTA Grant-In-Aid Award

Tim updated the board on the awarded grants and stated that the Rotary Club awarded the library
$2,000 to'be used for the library’s Mango Languages subscription. The federal grant from the
State Library awarded the library funding for the library’s collection development. Chairperson
Rogers explained'to the new members that the Nevada State Library Federal LSTA grant comes

from the federal government every year which goes to the State Library and then those funds are
disserninated to libraries statewide.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Conner made a motion to approve the grant applications and the grant awards. Vice

Chairperson Doughty made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



8. DISCUSSION ON THE STATUS OF THE FISCAL YEAR 23-24 TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROCESS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TENTATIVE
LIBRARY BUDGET, POSSIBLE AUGMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL REQUESTS.
[Action]

Chairperson Rogers explained to the new board members that the library board is responsible for
submitting the library budget proposal to the county commissioners and if the board wants
anything added to that budget, which would include personnel or increases in any of the line
items, the board will include that in supplemental requests. Tim provided to the board his
proposed fy 23-24 budget numbers, in particular the increases he is asking for.in some of the
library’s budget line items as well as capital improvement projects for painting the:interior of the
library, remodeling the bathrooms and creating a new teen room. Helexplained to the board why
he is asking for these increases and how it will help to reach some of the goals.in the strategic
plan like staff development and a furnished teen area. He also provided to the board the budget
augments request based on the fy 22-23 Adjusted Opening Fund Balance. These augments will
increase certain line items in the budget for this fiscal year.. Tim noticed on the proposed budget
he provided to the board that program underwriting was lis editwice but under/two different
accounts and the line item under account 533.806 should be software and not program
underwriting. One of the line items Tim is proposing to increase is memberships and Trustee
DeGraffenreid questioned the increase and commented that when paying for memberships it’s
more reasonable that the employer pay for half of the membership, fees rather than the whole
thing, because if the employee were to leave they take that membership with them and then that
employer has to pay another membership'to a new employee. Tim noted that it is important to
keep staff current and allow them to develop themselves through conference associations and
other training options and because that is now part of'the strategic plan it's important to give
staff the opportunity. In regards to the requested increase in the travel budget, Trustee Conner
asked Tim if he thinks that is enough with theicosts of airfare, room and board and other fees.
Tim noted that it is a reasonable request and that he was looking at sending just three people ina
year and staff would rotate, Ttiwould'not be the same person traveling for conferences every
year. Tim stated that the increase in the software line item is for Polaris which is the library’s
collection and catalog software and the library pays a platform cost every year of approximately
$22,000. . He originally proposed an increase of $15,000 but later learned the actual dollar
amount and will be requesting $22,500 instead.

The meeting recessed at:11:04 A.M.
The meeting resumed at 11:10 A.M.

Trustee Estee asked if there were any cuts to the budget or were there only additions and Tim
explained that a few years back the whole county was cut and he’s trying to get the budget back
to where it was before. Chairperson Rogers added that some of the line items in the library’s
budget are determined by the county and are county services and the library is charged back for
those services. She stated that the materials budget was cut by $100,000 and the programs,

travel and professional development budgets were also cut and the library is trying to get some of
that budget back. Tim stated that the proposed budget he is reviewing with the board today will
need to be approved by the board so he can present it to the commissioners in February. He will



make the corrections that were discussed and provide the commissioners the exact dollar amount
that he is requesting for the line items presented, as advised by Trustee DeGraffenreid.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Conner made a motion to change the number of line item 533.806 from $15,000 to
$22,500 which brings the total of $187,000 to $194,500. Vice Chairperson Doughty made a
second. There being no further discussion or public comment, the motion carried unanimously
with a 5-0 vote.

9. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY OPERATIONS AND
STATISTICAL REPORT FROM STAFF.

The director’s monthly report and staff’s statistical reports are attached and made a part of these
minutes.

Director DeGhelder provided the board with the job.description of the Library Supervisor
position and noted that based on this description and the additional duties placed on this position
there is room for an Assistant Director. Chairperson Rogers wanted more information and to
review the current organizational chart in advance and asked that this be on the agenda for the
next board meeting.

10. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

Vice Chairperson Doughty, thanked Chairperson Rogers for accepting the position of chair and
welcomed the new board members.

Trustee Conner questioned why the agenda packet was both emailed and sent via regular mail
and commented that just an email is preferred.

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:35 A.M.



*Amazon
*Baker & Taylor
Petty Cash

DoCo Procurement Program

Amazon

*DoCo Procurement Program

DoCo Procurement Program

DoCo Procurement Program

*Amazon

*Amazon

Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 2/28/23
Consent Calendar
Agenda tem 4a

Gift Fund Claims
January / February 2023
Art Supplies for Tween Art 04344
DLT Book Club PO0093

Rotary Club meeting fees and
Semi-Annual Club dues 04353

Lights for the 2023 Parade of Lights
with the bookmobile; table tapestry

with library logo for event visits 04354
ltems for Saturday movies 04355
items for Adult Crafters’ Club:

Refreshments for The Council 04357
ttems for DLT Tea Party program 04358

items for Adult Crafters' Club; supplies

for book repair machine; registration,

flight and hotel stay for the OLA Annual
Conference in Norman, OK - LD 04360

ltems for Tween Art 04363
Items for DLT Knit & Crochet Club:

Supplies for DLT Storytime; items for
Tween Art 04364

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

$274. 11
$ 266.60

$200.00

$ 140.45

$31.95

$180.30
$4264

$1,662.67
$132.32

$ 56.03



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 22-23

2222023
brary
Vendor Voucher |Date -|Proprams |Mnhrl¢l: All Others _|Notes
Swank Movie Licensing 4070 4/8/2022 370.83 Movis icensing mavie showing Tahos (FOL) 5/1/22-4/30/23 FY22.23
Swank Movie Licensing 4151 872912022 ;438.00 Mavie licansing movie showing Minden (FOL) 7/1/22-873023 Fy22-22
Amazon 4183 7/8/2022 22.54 Itams for Twaen Act ram
Da Co Procurement Program 4128 7172022 78038 MLA Tri-Confersnca three night hotel expense - LD. Missoula MT 8/2.84/22 (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 4158 7/5/2022 104.63 Adutt Prizes for summer reading
Amazon 4174 710/2022  |182.51 54.97 $182.51 DLT Tea Party program: $54.87 Tiny Art Show
521 48 refrestmants for SRP Board Game Night; $40 membership entry les for the
Patty Cash 4177 7192022 121.48 40.00 Chamber's Board of Directors installation Dinnar - TD
Amazon 4183 7/25/2022 |224.23 27.74 $224.23 itams for ming; $27.74 canvases for Tiny Art Shaw
Conservation Ambassadors, Inc [418 72512022 |BS50.00 |SRP Wild Things Performance Finale, 71282022 {FOL)
Amazon 4196 8r312022 988.55 | Dirwetor avent Tiny Art Shew
Do Co Procureman! Program 4203 BIAI202; 107.76 |Adun Crafters’ Club (FOL)
Amazon 4207 8/16/2022  |35.58 0382 5103.92 Director event Tiny Art Show: $35 58 ilema for movia showings
|Amazon 4210 {8M19/2022 31.76 Director avent Tiny An Show
Amazon 4216 82372022 51.66 Dirsctor avant Tiny Art Show
Do Co Procurement Program 4204 B8/4/2022 45.35 Itoms for Sclance Chub (FOL)
{ Town of Minden 4222 |8/29/2022  |50.00 Clvic Hal rental for Paranarmal invastigation (Ghost Scouts program)
Amazon 33.88 Knit and Crochet Club (yam winder) _—
$28.80 Employee recognition; $30 Rotary Club 18th Hole R (2nd
Petty Cash 58.80 annual Bill Handerson Memorial Goll Tounament)
Amazon 8488 Buttons for programs and events
Maverik 18.22 Reireth tor The Council ing 8/17/22 (FOL)
Do Co Procuremnent Program 7538 $30 Chamber's mambarahip lunchaon: $45.38 itsms for Tiny Art Show
| Mango 3,000.00 Library material (Mango Conversations Enterprisa Subsciption}
Amazon 311.87 Tiny Art Show suppies
iﬂaker A Taylor 200.05 2nd Wednesday Book Group (FOL) —
$72.66 Cosmic ink pmgrsFu suppties (FOL); $231.35 Fright Night (FOL); $102 34
|Amazon 4254 9/27/2022  |304.01 102 34 Book Sale/donations line Eﬂg qun
Do Co Procurement Program___ {4258 10/3/2022 {8.88 |ueml for Banned Books Jeopardy program 9/22/22
Do Co Procurement Program 4258 10/3/2022  {118.00 Cne lima showing movle licensing
Do Co Procurement Program __ |4259 10/3/2022 395.67 Empioyse Recognition
$32.48 employee recognitions; $352.91 items for Fright Night program (FOL). 334 .44
|Do Co Procurement Program ___|4260 10532022 |427.35 32.48 ltarns for Tussday Tea Pa m
$103.44 for Uhaul rental and gas for tha irlenda Fall book sale (FOL); $138.14 lunch
Do Co Procurement Program__|4255 107372022 241 .58 s part ot the Library Supsrvisor interview mest & gresL
Amazon 4285 101272022 [118.98 $119.68 3D pen rmfills for the 3D Pen Art program
Baker & Taylor PO0063 11072172022 528.82 2nd Wednesday Book Group (FOL)
Amazan - $684.28 Lego prizes for Lego Winter Building Chalienge (FOL); $89 92
Amazon 4283 11172022 |784.20 Lego sat for Fright Night (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 4288 11732022 143.03 liems Tuesday Tea Party program
$1,204 52 Book repair machine; 5154 46 itlems for Dressiervills STEAM kits (FOL)
{Do Co Procurement Program _ |4282 117772022 |204.27 1.264.92 $49.81 itsms for Hallowsan Fright Night svent (FOL)
$5.48 troats for Tuesday Tea Party program, $100 Rotary meetng meals 10 [
Petty Cash 4208 |11110/2022 |5.48 100.00 $S/ench ($50) and Paul Harris Contribution ($50)
Baker & T PO00S3 [11/30/2022 131775 2nd Wednesday Book Group (FOL}
Marchandise to display from the Ubrary's Redbubble store. A procaeds go to the
Do Co Procurement Program {4305 11/26/2022 103.58 Friends of tho Library.
'l_l;: gn F:mmmn! Program __ |431% 1173072022 [23.00 75.00 |523 itams for Scianca QE(FOL): $75 gift cards for amployes recognition
o0 Procurement Program 4312 11730/2022 |153.85 liema for Adull Crafiers’ Club -
$202.73 items for Gingarbread Houss Decorating (FOL): $49 flemns for Tahos
Do Co Procurement Program 14313 1/30/2022 [202.73 48.00 Chamber's Holiday Tres Lans
Patty Cash 4324 2/28/2022 22.99 $22.99 Tim D spaca heater
100 Co Procurement Program 4335 A1/2023  140.38 Itams for The Councit meeting
Do Co Procurement Program 4338 111/2023 |19.22 items for Scianca Club
Do Co Procurement Program 4337 111/2023  |3.54 $7.50. $16.98. {$22.94) lems for Gingerbread House Decoraling (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 14338 111/2023 131.26 Suppliss for book repair machine
| Baker & Taylor POOOR3  |1/13/2023 [572.68 $572.66 DLT Book Club (FOL)
Amazon 4341 111472023  [132.26 $52.41 gluesticks and construction paper, $48.85 Dnb program matarials (rulebooks)
Amazon 4344 1172172023 27411 5274.11 ant supplies
Baker & Taylor POOCE3  |2/1/202] 266.60 |$2686.80 OLT Book Chub (FOL)
Petty Cash 4353 27212023 ing fee and semi annual ciub dues
$83 BA lights for the 2023 Parada of Lights with bookmabile: 350,78 tatile tapesiry
Do Ca Procuramant Program 4354 2732023 140.45 |with library loge for event visis
Amazon 4355 2/4/2023 31.85 .95 durabls Kraft paper bags - 500ct
Do Co Procurement Program 4357 2712023 180,30 $138.94 itoms for Aduit Crafters’; $40.38 refreshments for The Coucil
Do Co Procurement Program __|4358 2/7/2023 [4284 ltama for Tea Party program
$84.58 items for Adui Craftors'; $1,402.19 registration, flight and hotef stay for tha
Oldahoma Lib. Assoc. annual conferencas /8-3/10/23 LD; $175 B0 supplies lor book
Do Co Procurement Program 4360 21712023 B4.58 1.578.09 repair maching
Amazon 4383 211412023 132.32 $132.32 gouache painl sot of 18 (x8}
$5 39 ergonomic crochet hook and knitting needles for Knit and Crochet Club, 517 56
construction paper and pencil & crayon sharpener for Storytime DLT: $33.08 gouache)
Amazon 4384 2/15/2023 12205 33,08 Ipaint set of 18 {x2)
Grand Total;
TOTALS 7.707.08 1519278 16.248.95 |$19,146.81
Programs |Materials _ [All gthers [$18,148.81

L\Shated sis fles'Financiah\FY2Z220Gilt Fund 2223VGi Fund Expenditures Report 2223 xiex



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 2/28/23

Agenda item #5a
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Month End  1/31/2023 50.6%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$1.017,345 $71.570 $528,891 52%
19
Benefits
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$488,142 $36,106 $252,580 52%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$567,463 $146,488 $18,590 $186,118  $346,162 75%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-lo-date Less YTD % Used
$0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects **  224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more wil pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




Z 4o 1 3beg WY 60:€2:60 £202/22/2D U0 weyey EXUCRA At umy

S0'5¢9 3] eN 23 3] oo [y 00°000°t [y 06000t RABIL ¥50025
174144 144 {r's8S) VELSE'T 00" oo 00zLL'T 00" 00ZLL'T WY Mg ad/ebersnd 090°028
9L'610'C +++ (8L9T1’7) _LOIT? 00 13 o 00 o0 A Uyl §50°025
0T HEI'ST [i14 STD95'T9 S8'669'9 1] 0 00'002'69 00" 00002'69 Pawar) AQunoy) - WSS yndun) SH'0ZS
SOTIST Aaad (69£6a'e} eI 00’ S6°TZ 00 0o oo Sunumrspnn uresborg 620025
[ 4t [ 00" o o [ o o SIS ¥ SDIMES 000055
SIS | SRARIS
60'660'c81S HS b T95'SETS ¥56L5°TOT8 00'0% SL°501°96S 00TH1'BEYS 00'0% 00°2v1'BEpS SEXIL S Sadowchig
OOETE'E ] 00'S6LT 00E16°C o 00'655 00BOL'Y o 00'B0L'9 (2N y-SEd T0ZIS
00 0 oSy oo 00 o 00059 00 00059 Auess jenog 561115
00'565 6 60'SE 00566 o0 oot 00070'1 oo 000z0't PN Sutnd () 6T TIS
Or'ELy's o »ULBE'L 9L o SEE66 00'9E8'pT 0o 00'9E0'bT AP oBT'T1S
£S'HBE'T [ Y igd LE0SLT [ 0779E DO'SZY'S 0% 0SS Pl ] WIS
IS5 05 9TT6L'TL PLBOS'TL 00 BT'66H'TT Q0 T0E'ERT 00 00°TOE'EYT oURNSY] BNAD OIS
wHYs 1 soTn'n SE10'T o 2L619'1 00'PBI'ET oo 00¥BI'ET RO SEDHOM, BUTIS
9£°066'501 o BLS9CBET T THEEST 00 0meT 00BIECE 00 00BICEST RS wrIs
SpRg dlopdury
61T rEES W25 BeTSP'EES Z5065'67SS 000 ¥IE05'TLS DO'SHELT0'TS 00CH 00'SHE"L10'TS 5EI0] SOEN T SUAES
0o’ -t or or o oo o0 o0 oo BSPO-Fuves 666118
00 +++ 00 o 00 00 o 00 00 LAR] AT [Tagitd
L9156 4 (oraow'c1) SE'GW'LT 00 SEOITE 00 00 o - bLTTIS
BS'5L5'9E it (Zr'8eere) TrBEEYE 13 95TES? 13 13 (113 waneses, 718411
Ul Raad (96'2we'e} W LHE'E o0 56902 o o 00’ pred dway urus
WO -+ {o0z19°7E) 00°219'1E o wWseral 00 00 o0 sAeprRH LTS
ST 4t {ers) s 00 o o 00’ oy WARAQ oS
9551 4t 00 o 00 09 00 00 0 wokey dwod TS
0765921 e (T9v10'e) 90 o o oo oy [y aked vonesen orns
00" +++ oo 00" 00" oo [+ 1y 00" o FUNRAO ARProH S9ITIS
62 826°T0€ 13 10°Tp2'RLS E5EDT'6EH 00" 618158 00SeELTa'Y o QO'SHE'LTO'T sabiepy g saperes 00015
e ¥ saueres
FNIDS
Ay - pog  Wweugiedag
Aesqr - #22 R0y
QLA $e9, 0ugd PRy suomesuel) SUOTHSURLL SROUBKIUNCU SuOrpesuRL| wiprg SLRpUILY Ropng HONOLISI TN0oTY ancoony
PN AL - bpng aw a RO JUBLHT PRy wbpng padopy

Junoy dnjjoy apnpRx3
£Z/TE/10 a1eQ 0 leap |esly

Hoday souewsoyad 196png asuadxg Aseiqr




Tja g albed WY B0:£2:60 £T0T/IZ/T0 U0 WeneH EmamA A bmy

S[EY0L puels)
[a%.: 21 €' L89'970° 18 TEZEYLTVIS S6'LT6'YOLS CUSRITIS 00°BEY 6EH'TS 00°B8¥'99¢3 00056'2L0°TS S0t Adegr] - #TZ Py
(b1 +EH'0763) 95 (e2zp9'020't$)  (zezeorezn'is) (S6216%628) (E0SFT'oT18) (ooesr'ser'zs}  (00'BRH'99EY) (00°056'720'78)  simop Aiesq - pog 1uswliedsq
b1 bEY 0168 A5 ELBYGT0'TS ZEZEYLTL'TS SE'LVEVATS £0°S92'9TTS 00°8EH"6EY78 00'28%°90¢C% 000S6'2L0°TS STVAOL 35NIHA
00'0% %5k 00002 3Z1$ 00ros 00'008°863 0008 ooooo'0zzs 00000°0TT$ 0008 EX01 SPNOAeang 1ede
o S 00002121 13 00006"86 0o° 00°000°027 00D00"02Z [ spalaug ey 000295
SN HARINO ferde)
65597 EEES %54 64°0£9'181% 9Z'TI'HES S6°LTI'9RTS ¥o685'818 __0otselens OO BEL'IPTS D0'ERY 2958 5K SPkIng § SRS
00 R 00 108 00 0o 00 o 00" 5304 TNARIS WRURSIAUY S52'595
6L'EDT —+ (ga'se2} BEBET [ 81'SE 0o [ 00" SurssIong ) YRS ey 001055
00° -t 00’ 00 oo o0 o o 00 VRIS LN FUMTIIS 10065
v6159'P2 173 00'ILs 00'b5¥'ZT or 00 0059162 00'S91'6T 00 Fodng § Saowsas-swex oT00¥s
9b6ES -+ 00 00 00 oo o 00 o SToL yews L6885
EETB'T 9t GTSLT 15T oy 00 00°001°S 73 000015 wesltug SPNPaK) U0 313111
[ v (saroev'1z) B9EP'TZ 0o 13 00 oo oo ABMYOS 908'EES
2% ) (218 (to'rze) 10128 00" LERIS 00°0as 00" 00005 AR fews N'EES
L6005 91z [Cralin)) 6T 00 ovy 00°002'T 00 00'002'T SHRkIng O GOTEES
o0 e 00 00 o 0o 1] 0o’ [ sanckdng evoprogsut S90°7ES
o 001 w 62 LTE'EE [ 6T L26'EE DO'B26'EE D0°BZ6'EE 0o’ - Asexn ES0TES
BTTS9'C 74 69T TR0y BETHY'E +05T8 00'000°T1 00" 00°000°T1 SRR Bursosd L50765
6L6BE'ROL 901 (56'¥58°TT) EELEERS 79°899'K9T (e1'€0p"E2) 00151017 00'S6E'ER 00952921 p00g-siEpew Axn YOTES
SOOLE'T |3 LOSLHT 137 /4] o 0 00002’y o 0000 10 ¥ 589 E00°ZES
BY'EBE a1 ¥SETT 9EWHT o o 00'005°% oo 00'005°% Somddng vopeOID 100°0E5
05°195'6L 0s 00'286°2 00°L85°22 o0 oo 00'bLT'SHT oo DOPLL'ST UOREDOHY 1500} SIS [RINTDY DOS"1ZS
SLHE'S 19 23073 18201 SFEHT -9 173 0000%'02 o 00000°02 Budiogeres LIS
EEBLE & SKSET'S SSH98'F 60" 00'195'T £0°000°07 00 0O00°01 SEHAIVG [PUDHSI 0N 001128
o [ 05'pLE'Y 05'¥E6'9 00’ 00" 00'6+6'ET 0o 00'6+6'ET UOREIOITY 1500 uilind XSTd KBTS
TR 4 d 11 1Z06TE 62606 [ LE'6TV 0000 0o 00°00Z' Sun \ieg oHTorS
00'SIZ [} 00'000'T 00 o 00 00'000°T o 00°000'% LORENES g Gummer) 00Z0ZS
LTt et 00' o o 00 o 00’ o SO RN 61025
[2-ra =+ {o0'sE9) 005E9 00’ o o o o sdnsRquIsy 0LVozs
005k 0 0o 00 00 [y 0oL o boos DRUSSIISY GYkE 1025
00°180'81 o5 0056062 00HE0'5Z 00" w 0068105 oo 00'68T0S souemsu] “oD-ubiy w5y 951025
BE280'T 24 9EISES [ TEA 0o (4774 00'PED'L oo 00vED'L wraucnt) S95e B SR 9100
068 414 {56108} S6BZE'T 0" 00" 00°L25 [/ 0Lt COUS WA “URA 9IT'DZS
8126 05 DO'T08'T 008082 00 oo 00o19's 00 00'019's Xy o0y XNoW PIT'0ZS
00'P9'T 0 IORES'Y 61z 00’ o 00°'558'y 00’ 00'558'% denbiz e L0107
oEEE’st 90¢ (os'1e9'n) 00'609'51 08'69E'91 00* 00°267'0¢ [ DO'LETDE SIS (eumue 260'025
BLWM'E 4 96679 bO0LE L o0 00°000°E o 00°000°E ova W LE00TS
¥E'Lhr6T 6L 08'+5L'S 0SSE'IT o THTT 00ENT [ 0EINLT SN B90°D7S
9EL96°T fe 0692LE OTBL6°LT 0o THENE'E 00'E0L"TZ 0 DO'E0L"TZ SUOQENUNUAL)/ UL SHO02S
SBFIE n (zz'95) s 113 62571 (2 o 00°b1S Supua § Bunuiy 820075
00°69 +++ (00°¥2E) 00'F2E o oy o o [ Bupspsaapy 72007
QLA 109, 00d paey SUORDesuRIY suoesuel), SOURIGUITL SUORIESURLL whpng SHRWRAAY 1a0png vondursa) Uy wnaoy
PN % QLA - Wopng as aLs HRUIOW WU Papudry wbpng payopy

unony dnfjoy spnjaxy
£2/1€/10 e 0] Je3A |EISIY

Hoday aduewioudd 196png asuadxy Aeaqi




140 1 9bed WV £5:97:60 £T02/2Z/70 UO Wejjey edjuauap Aq uny

LB6TLIES L1'2L5'6v8 97°52p"218 LObL1S L6495 00711498 00211298 00°0% 5{2304 puesy
LB'6TT'TZS £1°2¢5'6v% 0L'STHL1$ 20'¥118 16249% 00°ZIr'29% 00ZIT'49% 0008 SIEI0L pund Y19 Aelqi - SEZ  pund
(¢9°6c'128) %97 {L1ZL5'64%) (orser'ns) {£0p118) (£6°2£9%) (00z11'49%) (00°Z11°29%) 0008 SiF10) pund YD Aelqr - 008 waumiedag
18°672°128 %52 L1256 9LSZY'L1S L0PIS L6TUYS 00°ZIT'¢9% 00°ZIT'29% 00°'0$ STWLOL 35NIA
8622128 %H9T LUTL5'6VS 94'STH'L1$ L0PTTS L6TL9% 00°ZIT29% 00ZI1'29% 00°0% S1ej0L SHOANS |§ SANALSS
LR6IT'1E 74 LTTUS'6Y 9L'STHLT Fligast £6T9 00ZIT'£0 DO°ZIT'L9 o' pung Y Aesgry 190°Z€5
SHING B SaNI3S
35N34A
pung YIS Aleaqyt - 0og  wsumedag
pund W9 Areiqpy - SET pung
QLA 1224 Joud psy SUIDBSUR | suofesuest SSsuRIqUINIUT suonoesuR)| Jabpng SWRWPpUaLNY 1ebpng uONALYSI WY uReY
Pe5N % ALk - 18bpng aL. aLk It UL papuaury 1:bpng padopy

ALNNOD SY19100

N0y dnjjoy apnpPx3
£2/1£/10 918Q 03 JB2A |BISIY

Hodoy 2ouewIoLIdd J9bpng asuadx3 pund Y9




T 4o 1 abeg WY 0F'62:60 £202/Z2/20 uo We|ieH BJluoiap Aq uny

(10'+8£'043) (6+'111'29%) 00°0% 000 (6+"T111'£08) sjelay aaueeg pund
(10'v82'08) (611129} oo 00 (6r"111°29) Fugjeg puny D00°EST
sougleg pund
(€9'62p'1%) (120v5%) 10°621°S1$ B5266°S1$ (52p00'1$) S/0I0L SHIHGETT AL
(E9°s2¥'1) (12'0¥5) 10°62T'51 85°766'ST (8z'+01'1) #qeded SUnoy 000202
ST T NN
STTELTLS 9E°8ST'18% 'B55'0e8 SO'T0Z'EES £L'515'89% SBIO] SIASSY JUALHTD
o0 00 TO'BEG'T €8'0LE 612951 asuadthq predatd 000°551
6v'842 1410 89°L¥5 61b1L 25152 HQena0aY JsuANu| 001" 12t
60°85T (26'1ZH'T) LE°4TE T¥1SE {96°sH'1) NIPY AblA-luaunsaau) 060°101
19°556°TL O1Z9t'es 6¥°5kL'1 29'v92'1E L6ZHT'E9 yseD 000°101
51353y RIALHT)
pund Y19 Aeige) - §ET  pund
aouejeg QLA auejeg Huipua SUPRI) QLA sWq2q aLA fuesioy uejeg uonduIseq JUNoaYy Junoy
lea) Jotg

UNo22Y dnjjoy apnPx3
Buisi (1e3eq
£2/1€/10 ybnoayy

bunsiy souejeg jel] pund JIo




T jo T abeg WV 0¥ TE'60 £20T/Z2/20 UD WE(|EH E3UMIA Aq umy
(6£'1228) ++ 9T'90S'E LS 9'505'ELS 89'879'z$ 0008 {5507) U1 13N JE30) pueID
LFETT'TE %02 ¥2'089'6 oL'STV'LT L6729 0021’29 STYLOL 3SNIHA
880012 %0t B0081'0F 26°1E6°0¢ 59'T0€'E 00°ZI1'29 SV.O0L 3NNIATY
S|BI0L puess
18672128 %97 VT'989'6VS 9L'STH'LTS (62498 00TET'29% SWLOL 35N3dX3
LR6TT1ZS 9T b2'989'6t$ 9L'STH LS 162495 00ZIT'29§ 01 pund Yo Aeaqp] - 008 Jusuiuedag
LB6TTITS %92 HZ'9R9'6rS 0L '52b'c1$ {62498 00'Z1T¢9% SRIL SHING § SINALIS
LB6TT'1T 9 2’9896k 9L GTY'LT 6729 00°ZIT'LS puny yi9 Areign) 190°265
SIIONG § SAHAS
pung 5 Aeiqr] - 008 Jusuniedag
SN
8'800'12$ %o 50°081°955 26 166'065 59'10C°E$ 00°ZT1°29% SW.10L 3NNIA3Y
2°800'12% %0b $0°081'%E$ T6'1E6'0E% S9°T0E'ES DOTTV'L9% SimoL anuasay - g0 Juaumsedsg
B°800° 124 4+ {26'1€6'0c8) 26°1E6°0E% SO I0E°ES 000 SEJOL HWAAIY STONISHISTIV
9z'681°12 -+ (E5'v01'16) £EHOTIE 86°L61'E o suoeuaq ZoT'19€
HUIBADY STIODUENIISTY
INUIABY - 000  Wawmuedas
INN3AT
pund 1o Aeaqry - SEZ - pung
anuaaay radg-|Ruawiianog  adi| pung
Spung jejuswwaacg  Aiobale) pund
1301 QLA 1ebpng jemY QL NIy [enpy JLROUY eIy unowy 136png uonduosaq ooy WNaoy
1235 soud 09 ssa 1ebpng aLs QL ais

JUnod2y dnjjoy apnpPx3
bunsi 1e3eg
£2/1£/10 ybnoayy

JUDWIDJR]S SWODUT pund Yo




T
(i Bfed sumind £

——
| weLhean s

B tacucioon R
|n£m|0._..>“—um.._.a__._.. ' B i
.nrlhﬂ.;.. i e
L L] oo
e
_ porkean

o

i
\parhesgnus [
PLpa1 Aesnn B

| ‘parkean
133BURL ! $3IATIS LI

105tAadNg AJRIGH

osiuadng Aupiqiy
[3mza.1Q "155y |eIIUaI0g)

[3033301¢1 155y [e1VDI0)

adns nay

1] 155y [BIU2104)

1013241 Azeaqn]

8= g rpuady
ferzne]y Suntoddng



ADJUSTED OPENING FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AUGMENT REQUEST

Cument year operating budgets should be sufficient 1o carry out current year activites, but in some cases operating expenses

increase beyond what was budgeted, an unanticipated program, projact, or em of axpenditure arises urgently. In general,
additional spending requests should wait until the naxt budget cycla. Howaver, if available and with IRC and BOCC approval,
Adjusted Opening Fund Baiances can be used to support ona-off Hems or unsniicipated increases to oparating axpensas Uss this]
form to request such itams, and explain why thay are necassary in the current year.

Dopartment: Library Date; 1212012022

Requested by: Timothy DeGhelder

Amount

T GL Account GL Dascription Requastad

Request & Justification

Wa pravide melerials free to Douglas County Residanis-
This includes- eboaks, aaudiobooks and on-line seivices
1 224-804 532,058 [Library Maleriais-Digital $25,000 [Hoopla, Overdrive, Mango and Ebsco, We had almost
55.000 digital ehackouts FY21-22

New Sirategic Plan created by tha public and endorsed by
the Library Board is 1o cranie a "TEEM AREA" at the
Hbrary. This will cover fumiture and creale a teen
atmosphere for this age group.

2 224-804-533.817 Small Projects $15,000

Memberships for siaff in the American Library Associaion
&nd Nevada Ltbrary Assccigtion. When tha originst
budget was created the directorship was vacani so this
was not included in the original budget.

3 224-804-520.170 Memberships $1,000

Aliow stafl members to atlend a national conference on
new library sarvices and trends When tha original budget
was crealed the direclorship was vacant so this was not
included In the original budget,

4 224-804-520.064 Travel 54,000

Total Reguest 45,000.00




Library Bathroom Upgrade

Total Capital Cost: $20,000.00 Department: Library

Type: Capital improvement

Timeline:  08/01/2022 to 06/01/2023
Request description:

The project wlli replace the floaring, wall covering, stall partitions, and plumblng fixtures in the public
restrcoms next to the meeting room of the Minden Library. The Project's benefit Is to provide the
malntenance and infrastructure necessary to meet current and future service levels. The bathrooms are
outdated. Partitions are broken internally, doors do not close or lock correctly, the wall caverings are stained
and torn. Water-saving features for existing tollets and sinks are not avallable, therefore the plumbing is not
efficient. Negative comments from patrons about the restroom facilities are common. Since the bathrooms
opened In 1983, the Minden Library has had more than 3.2 mlllion visits. The bathrooms are used by at least

50% of all visltors.

Capltal Costs FY2023 Total

Feaslbility $0.00
Design $0.00
Right of Way $0.00
Repalrs/Maintenance $0.00
Construction/Improvements $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Furnlture and Fixtures $0.00
Other $0.00
Tralning $0.00
Total $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Funding Source FY2023 Total

Capital Reserves $0.00
Operating Revenue $0.00
General Fund Transfer $0.00
Grant $0.00
Unfunded $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Other $0.00
Total $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Account Codes (Capital Costs):
234-804-562.000 $20,000.00
$20,000.00

Additional Information

Type of Project Replacement



Interior Library Painting

Total Capital Cost: $25,000.00 Department: Llbrary

Type: Capital Impravement

Timeline: 08/01/2022 to 12/31/2022
Request description:

The walls of the Minden Library need to be repainted. They are currently stalned, chipped and scratched, and
areas with wallpaper are pealing . | dating the paint will clean up the look of the library, making it more
welcoming and brighter.

Capital Casts FY2023 Total
Feasibility $0.00
Design $0.00
Right of Way $0.00
Repalrs/Maintenance $0.00
Construction/Imprevements $25,000.00  $25,000.00
Furnlture and Fixtures $0.00
Other $6.00
Training $0.00
Tatal $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Funding Source FY2023 Total
Capltal Reserves $0.00
Operating Revenue $0.00
General Fund Transfer $0.00
Grant $0.00
Unfunded $25,000.00  $25,000.
Other $0.00
Total $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Account Codes (Capital Costs):
234-804-562.000 $25,000.00

$25,000.00

Additional Information
Type of Project Refurblshment



Director Report- February 2023

Great programs at Tahoe Location. Health and wellness programs plus a
snowshoe walking book discussion event.

All $90,000 augmented budget approved-

Scout Project finalized- Free Tiny Library. | met with Alex Woods and his
scout project has been approved. Our tiny free library will be put in front of
CC Meneley Elementary School. There will be an additional free library
area put in Mr. Bubbles laundry mat. This is a project the library will build
upon and have a network for future locations.

Collected- Coats and Food- big success. Both library locations collected
warm coats, hats, blankets and gloves to share with other community
members.

Working on Summer Reading- now. Teams are meeting and planning for
reading and events for the summer.

Making the Tiny Art Show- part of Summer Reading. All Together Now is
the summer reading theme. | have changed the tiny art show into
decorating a puzzle piece. Each customer will decorate one puzzle piece
and return it to the library. The puzzle pieces will be put together into 2ft x
3ft collage. (there are 35 pieces for each puzzle) Timing on the TAS will
be: July- handout pieces to be decorated, August- get puzzle pieces back
September- have art gala, Oct- auction off the puzzle pictures. Based on
the popularity of the event last year, we will probably have about 15 full
puzzle images that will be put together and sold.



Library Annual Report for the state complete. | was sent a digital form to
be filled out for the state. The staff helped me gather statistics to enter into
the forms.

Library Gala- meeting. We had our first planning meeting of Feb. 10th. We
have a nice group of volunteers from the FOL that want to make this a
success. As of right now, we have a project for the Lake Branch, an
outdoor reading/activity deck. (we are going to set a goal of $20,000 to
$25,000 to be raised) Make sure to keep Oct. 7! open on your calendar for
the library event.

FOL- different reporting. The FOL is going to give the library a set amount
for the year. $15,000 will be the start amount. The library will then tell the
FOL what was purchased and for how much. (The old way we had to ask
first for each item)

Working on a shed outside for book storage. We also might move to a FOL
book sale every 4 months in the library meeting room on a Saturday. We
will need to purchase an extra work shed out back before this can be
started. The current annual book sale from the FOL is in May of 2023.

We are weeding our collection before the carpet project. We are trying to
get some of the old non-circulating materials off the shelves so there are
less items to move during the recarpet process. This will also make the
shelves more attractive.

FOL annual meeting was a huge success. We had over 45 people attend
the annual meeting. It was nice to have things in our location. The guest
speaker spoke fondly of growing up using the Douglas County Public
Library.



Working on giving Dresslerville children- library cards for the bookmobile.
This will be a special situation where the kids will keep the library books on
site. We currently have 15 cards for the kids.

Short library survey for the entire month of January complete. Something
fun to do when we had a quilt to give away. |thought | would gather stats
on what customers loved most about the library. Other surveys can be
developed. The Lake Branch is currently using hearts to gather information
about what customers love about the library at that location.

Safety Training with Neogov- how to create a safe workplace. Staff are
going through a 30 minute training on how to have a safer workplace. Most
is common sense but it is good to have a reminder on knowing that
accidents can be reduced.

| registered to become a lobbyist for library legislation day March 9t
However, my mother passed away and her funeral is on March 9t

Holly attended the health fair at Gene L. Scarselli Elementary School and it
was a big success. She had 74 people approach the library booth. She
also reached out to new social contacts for future programming. More to
come.



9T = 14 LO'Z £09'2 = 6VE ¥52'T 8€0'S s ¥BL'T vEQ'S) 8s() SSAMM
Ll = Z & b S L oL I = g 06 a3 2d-yQv
¥ES = (3 208 925 - E¥ £8Y 106 E SEL 590'c 2s() Jandwo Jang
¥ - - 2 9 - z ¥ 05 E ] 23 yoeanno|
SIg B EQ 5k 66% = o8 £y Ty - a8k 19L°C sauepually weibosd (eo]]
0% = Ll 3 ] = i or ZEr = 66 £EE swesBald |€10)
£6 = [ 64 16 S 3 88 Z59 - 2oL 055 asuBpuIRy weibold ynpy
ol S £ L z) = 3 3 16 = ¥e 49 swesBoid Ynpy
85 g - 85 13 = I £ 62¢ S Zl LLE S0UEPUANY Weibosd uaa |
£l = 3 L £l - ] Ll 921 = 8l - 801 sweibaid usa)
¥9e = ¥ SILE 9LE - Z8 (34 992'¢ g ZLE PER'Z 3ouepua)y wesbaid Spiy
12 = 9 4 9g - 9 0z 5l2 g 18 851 sweiBold Spiy
gre = [13 0ze 80€ = [id v9Z IEFE = L6€ 0r0'z S0UEpUBNY ooy BuRaaw
&b - £ oF 8€ = 9 £€ 182 - 13 [T13 9s() Wooy bunaapy|
Isi0L|  epgqouny soyet uapulpy jejcl| epqoung aoye) uapu| lewo4] efiqounig]  soyej uspuiw SaI|AlI9G
EiS'l S02'e L89'¥I suoisses aseqeleq
[ 5 = ¥ #0L - = voL 15 = c 125 SINOYOBYD PUNOqaLLoH
£l - - £l £ = = £l Gl = = gl « SUOAEJ PUNOGSLWOH
[ - 4 €€ [ 1 z £E che 4 £2 812 paueo sueo Aiesqipaiu)|
6E 4 € ¥E 89 g ¥ 65 825 [44 61 19y pajsenbay; sueo’) Aeigiau|
vEQ'VEL £LL'E L6¥'BZ 020'v0L ¥5S'9EL 604'2 gLE£'82 £21'90% yalL'8¥6 | 8ls'oL | z99Zrl [ 86 v6L » ADjuaAY|
2 8t BEL sdois ajiqounjooq
1 S = ! 9 - c g 0g [= = | og sdn-ydid S3IAIBS APISGING
+90'}1 0sb'L o'l SiSIA AaqoT soye)
geg's 8l 508 Vsl 284S o51 ¥oz't 8zL'y BGe'EY 026 Zrv'e 958'€E spsip Oeiqn]
LIVIE 89E oLP'e 66£'22 14608 £9¢ 86E'E alg'lz 1p8'51Z 8921 | zzo'olL | Zs6'9s1 Jsuoned|
ek ° L YLl 16 ! Ll 62 £l 82 86 L) panss| spie) man|
vES'Y o'y 60’2 sinoxaay 2|
L08°LL SEL Zbs beLLL S26'0L ziz 029 £60'0L 622’58 2L vy £r0'6L PamaLaLANG paaayg swai
lE10| sitqoung aoyey uspuiw ie0l] ajiqoung soye| uapuiny IEleLf sfigounig]  eouye)l]  usSpuIW UORENID|
£20Z Lenuer ZZ0Z 19quiadag § I)eq-oj-Jea), evsl4

£20Z-220Z A
yoday jeonsnes

AdVHEIN JiNgnd ALNNOD SV19N04



Circulation by Collection

January 2023
Collection Location
Minden [Lake Tahoe] BKM Hoopla
Adult Audiobook 512 20 0 eAudlobook 1069 |Movie 165
Adult Biography 92 5 1 Adult Non-Fiction 216  |Adult Non-Fiction 28
Adult CD Non-Fiction 37 0 0 Adult Fiction 721  }Adult Fiction 111
Adult DVD 1042 41 15 Juv Non-Fiction 5 Juv Non-Fiction 0
Adult Fiction 3043 120 11 Juv Fiction 127 [Juv Fiction 26
Adult Launchpad 3 0 1
Adult Magazines 137 1 0 eBook 490 |Television 163
Adult Music 106 0 0 Adult Non-Fiction 116  |Adult Non-Fiction 33
Adult Non-Fiction 982 66 13 Adult Fiction 315 JAdult Fiction 127
Adult Spanish 10 NA 0 Juv Non-Fiction 8 |Juv Non-Fiction 3
Children's Audiobook 94 13 5 Juv Fiction 51  |Juv Fiction 0
Children's Biography 44 3 1
Children's DVD 255 12 2 Comics 84 |Music 53
Children's Fiction 608 40 28 Adult Non-Fiction 1 Adult 51
Children's Launchpad 13 6 3 Adult Fiction 28 Juv 2
Children's Magazines 1 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 3
Children’s Music 31 0 0 Juv Fiction 52 |Total Circuiation | 2,029
Children's Non-Fiction 851 35 9
Children's Qversize 6 2 0
Children's Spanish 2 0 0
Easy Reader 468 8 21 Overdrive/Libby
Equipment 27 2 0 eAudiobook 737
Exam Books 7 0 0 eBook 721
Large Print 656 3 16 Magazines 125
Mobile Devices 4 1 1]
INevada 28 5 0 Adult 1,305
Picture Books 1741 140 8 Juv 72
Video Games 13 0 0 Young Adult 81
Young Adult 186 11 0
Graphic Novels 124 8 1 Total Circulation { 1,583
Young Adult Launchpad 1 Y 0
Young Adult Magazines 0 0 0




